From: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: 5/7/2012 1:25:48 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Tony's remarks at yesterday's Bay Area Council (attached)

Thanks. Good remarks. | could have given them myself.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Mon 5/7/2012 12:14 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R.; Clanon, Paul

Subject: Fwd: Tony's remarks at yesterday's Bay Area Council (attached)

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com<mailto: TEB3@pge.com>>
Date: May 7, 2012 12:08:46 PM PDT

To: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailio:BKC7@pge.com>>
Subject: FW: Tony's remarks at yesterday's Bay Area Council (attached)

Brian,
Can you please share this with Mike?

This was a high-profile event that included the Governor, Clinton and Condoleezza Rice.

Thanks.
Tom

From: Frizzell, Roger

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 2:52 PM

To: Officers - All

Cc: All PGE Chiefs of Staff; Officers Assistants — All

Subject: FYI: Tony's remarks at yesterday's Bay Area Council (attached)

All

s

FYI. Per my previous note, Tony delivered a major speech this week about the importance of investing in the

nation’s energy infrastructure at the Bay Area Council. I thought you might want a copy of his remarks (see

attached), along with a link to our story on Currents.

Roger

SB GT&S 0205868


mailto:BKC7@pge.com
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http://www.pgecurrents.com/2012/05/03/earley-investing-in-energy-infrastructure-kev-to-keeping-
california®E2%80%99s-economy-strong/

SB GT&S 0205869



